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Matilda Sanders 

From: Donna Messina [dmessina@broadandcassel.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, March 16,20053:23 PM 

To: Filings@psc,state,f1,us 

Cc: vkaufman@moylelaw,com; Dovie RockeUe-Gray; melsonr@psc,state,f1,us; 
CWang@SWIDLAW,com; ESQuill@SWIDLAW,com; Beth Keating 

Subject: Docket No, 050111-TP 

A ttachments: Notice of Intent to File Written Response ,pdf 

Pursuant to the Commission's procedures for e-filing, Phyllis Heiffer, provides the following information : 

a. The attorney responsible for this filing is: 

John Cooney, Esq. 
BROAD AND CASSEL 
Post Office Box 14010 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33302 
Telephone: (954) 764-7060 
Facsimile: (954) 713-8135 
. coonev@broadandcassel,com 

b. The documents are to be filed in Docket No. 050111-TP. 

c. The documents are filed on behalf of Petitioner Phyllis Heiffer. 

d. The filing consists of one pleading: Notice of Intent to File Written Response in Opposition to Motion to 
Dismiss (2 pages) . 

e. The document is a Notice of Intent to File Written Response In Opposition to Motion to Dismiss. 

Donna M. Messina, J .D. 
liTIGATION PARALEGAL 

P.O. Box 14010 
FORT LAUDERDALE. FL 33302 
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THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY 
NOTIFY AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO THE SENDER. THANK YOU. 

3116/2005 
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Joint Petition ofMCG Capital Corporation, Docket No.: 050111-TP 
IDS Telcom Corp., and IDS Te1com LLC for 
Approval for Name Change and Transfer of CLEC Filed: March 16, 2005 
Certificate No. 5228 from IDS Telcom LLC to 
IDS Telcom Corp.; for Waiver of Rule 25-4.118, 
F.A.C., Local, Local Toll, or Toll Provider 
Selection in Connection with the Sale of Customer- : 
Based and Other Assets from IDS Telcom LLC to 
IDS Telcom Corp.; for Acknowledgement of 
Registration ofIDS Te1com Corp. as Intrastate 
Interexchange Telecommunications Company 
Effective February 8, 2005. 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO FILE WRITTEN 
RESPONSE IN OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO DISMISS 

Petitioner, PHYLLIS HEIFFER ("Heiffer"), by and through her undersigned counsel, 

hereby provides notice of her intent to file, within seven (7) days, a written response to MCG 

Capital Corporation, IDS Telcom Corp., and IDS Telcom LLC's Motion to Dismiss Petition for 

a Fonnal Proceeding and Objection to Application ("Motion") pursuant to Rule 28-106-204 (1), 

and respectfully requests that the Commission consider Heiffer's written response prior to 

disposing of the issues raised in the motion. 

Respectfully submitted, 

BROAD AND CASSEL 
Counsel for Petitioner, Phyllis Heiffer 
Post Office Box 14010 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33302 
Telephone: (954) 764-7060 
Facsimile: (954) 713-8135 
jcooney@broadandcassel.com 

By: 	 IS/John Cooney 
John Cooney, Esq. 
Florida Bar No.: 854451 
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Intent to 

File Written Response was served by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 16th day of March, 

2005 to the following parties of record: 

Beth Keating 
Dovie Rockette-Gray 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumark Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehm, PA 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Catherine Wang 
Edward S. Quill, Jr. 
Swidler Berlin LLP 
3000 K Street, Suite 300 
Washington, DC 2007 

lSI John Cooney 
John Cooney 

2 





